# Locations named after Ipswich Soccer identities/clubs

#### Bob Lawrie Oval, Silkstone State School, Ipswich, Qld

Named after Robert Lawrie Australian Soccer Captain, Bundamba Rangers player. Robert was an English teacher and also coached Soccer at the school

## Bognuda Street, Bundamba, QLD

Bognuda St is named after Mathew Bognuda, co-owner of Reliance Pottery with Joseph Hudson. Like Hudson, Bognuda was a vice-president of Dinmore Bush Rats until 1900, when he formed Reliance Football Club, taking members of the Second Rats with him. Bognuda was Australian-born to Swiss parents(Mattia Gossepi and Susannah Elizabeth) He was Chairman of Purga Shite Council in 1906 and 1913.

#### Coalstars Bridge (24)

The Little Bundamba bridge has been dubbed the Coalstars Bridge to recognise women's soccer in Ipswich Racecourse

## Evan Margisnon Park Goodna

Named after Blackstone Rovers and Rosebells player Evan Marginson who became a Member of Parliament

# Eric Evans Reserve Bundamba QLD

In 1988 a new clubhouse was opened at Bundamba as a tribute to retired Secretary of 20 Years the grounds were officially named "Eric Evans Reserve"

#### Gledson st Booval

Named after David Gledson (Attorney General of Qld) Player from Bundamba Rangers

#### Hudson Street, Dinmore, QLD

Hudson St once lead to Hudson Pottery. The pottery was originally known as Reliance Pottery and once boasted its own soccer club called Reliance FC. The pottery was started by Joseph Hudson and Mathew Bognuda. Joseph Hudson was vice-president of Dinmore Bush Rats in the late 1890s, provided post-game suppers at the Dinmore (Workers) Club, and supplied a silver trophy for the second division competition in 1895. The pottery was destroyed by flooding in the 1970s, while the street has been greatly curtailed by development.

<u>Jim Donald Park, Silkstone</u> Named after Jim Donald MLA President of Blackstone Rovers AND Vice President of Booval Stars

## Kearton Lane Ripley (25)

Named after Coalstars player Jason Kearton who represented Australia and won an FA Cup Medal with Everton

Evan Margisnon

## Kath Chandler Field, Raceview Soccer Club, Silkstone, QLD (26)

Kath Chandler was a Life Member of the Queensland Christian Soccer Association. A Kath Chandler Memorial Trophy was awarded to a QCSA cup competition. Until recently Kath Chandler Field was the home ground of Raceview Soccer Club.

#### Lindsay Street, Bundamba, QLD

Named after the Lindsay Brothers who started Braeside Colliery on the land. James (defender) and William (goalkeeper) were members of Ipswich's original team Bundanba Rovers, before playing for several Ipswich teams in the 1890s. In 1898 James died of typhoid aged 24.

Norm Rule fields Silkstone Named after Norm Rule who represented Australia

#### Perrett Hill Bundamba

Named after Adam and Louise Perrtett whose sons were involved in playing and Administering soccer in Ipswich

## Shelley Street, Brassall, QLD

Named after Sam Shelley Blackstone Rovers and Qld player

#### Stan McCrea Field, Ebbw Vale, QLD

The field as named after Stan McCrea who played for St Helens in the 1930s, and lived near the field — indeed his veranda was used as a change room. A younger Stan McCrea played for St Helens in the 1950s. The field is also known as the EbbwVale Memorial Oval, though is still known as Stan McCrea field for Football Brisbane fixtures. It was original created by the Stafford family so the miners of their Whitwood Colliery could play football. The ground became known as the Whitwood Ground or St Helens Ground before being purchased by the council in the 1920s on the proviso it was retained for recreation. It is currently the home of Ipswich Knight's junior sides.

## Shenton House

Named after Clarence Shenton Queensland and Ausralian Representative

## Stafford St Booval

The Stafford brothers formed Whitwood FC for their employees and provided the soccer ground now known as EbbwVale Memorial Park. In 1892 Stafford was elected president of the West Moreton Football Association. All three Stafford brothers died within 10 weeks of each other in 1911. William Stafford's estate was subdivided after his death. Booval Stars were later said to have played on Stafford's Estate.

